



Texas High School Lacrosse League



Texas High School Lacrosse League Board of Directors Meeting June 4, 2012

In Attendance: Ray Rick, Al, Joe, Melinda, Chris, Ashley, Nancy,

Not attending: Steve, Jay, Mike

Meeting began at 7:00p.m.

1. June BoD meeting

Review agenda

- a. Coach of the Year
 - b. SPC site administrator
 - c. Number of Coaches in the box
 - d. Review UIL communications
 - e. Website changes
 - f. Timeline
 - g. SPC
 - h. Cinco Ranch and Seven Lakes proposal
 - i. Need to review matriculation process
 - j. Review New Team process
 - k. Discuss DII to DI movement
 - l. All State, All District awards, number and wording in rulebook to be reviewed.
 - m. Rulebook housekeeping
- ### 2. Teams
- a. North DIII team movement, possibly Frisco, Parish, Rockwall
 - b. Approach Klein about moving to South DI
 - c. Sienna Plantation new South DII team
 - d. Hebron may want to reinstate as a North DIII team
 - e. Plano has communicated desire to move from North DI to North DII
 - f. North DII may need to be divided into 2 districts due to number of teams
- ### 3. Coordinators
- a. No resumes have been received for North DI, North DIII or San Antonio DII
- ### 4. Annual meeting
- a. Set venue

Meeting adjourned at 7:41